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==MEMORANDUM =-=-

To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Casey J. Coleman, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: December 22, 2015

Re: Inthe Matter of the Application of Budget Prepaid, Inc. for Designation as an Eligible

Telecommunications Carrier in the State of Utah per Docket No. 15-2554-01.

BACKGROUND:

On November 26, 2012 the Commission issued an Order accepting the stipulation filed by the Division,
Office of Consumer Services, and Budget PrePay. This order allowed Budget PrePay to become a
wireless ETC in the State of Utah. One criteria of the Stipulation filed was to file with the Commission

any changes to the plans being offered.

Budget Prepay is filing the changes as required by the Stipulation. The changes are for information
purposes only, therefore the Commission does not need to take any further action with this filing.

cc: Justin Jetter, Assistant Attorney General
Robin Enkey, Compliance Manager, Budget PrePay
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